There is a meeting of the Parish Council on Thursday 1 September at 7.30pm At South Charlton Village Hall

Parishioners are welcome to attend. Please note in accordance with the Parish Council Standing Orders members of the public are not allowed to speak at this meeting unless invited to do so by the Chairman

Please email the Clerk with any questions no later than 5.00pm on Wednesday 31st August 2022

eglinghamclerk@gmail.com

MEETING AGENDA

Item
Public Participation:
To hear comments/representations from parishioners.
Apologies for Absence:
Minutes of the Previous Meeting: To consider approval or amendment of the minutes
from the previous Parish Council meeting - 27th July 2022
Declarations of Interest: Members are invited to disclose any Disclosable Pecuniary
Interests or other personal interests they may have in any of the items of business on
the agenda in accordance with the Code of Conduct.
Matters Arising: To receive updates on matters not appearing elsewhere on the
Agenda;
17/22/6 – Local History Project (Cllr Hamilton) update.
17/22/11 – Footpath Infrastructure and viewpoint seating (Cllr Angus) update.
17/22/15 – North Charlton Defibrillator
17/22/16 – 1st Aid/Defibrillator courses(Cllr Logan) update.
17/22/17 – Insurance/SCVH Lease.
18/22/18 – Tree planting project. (update).
18/22/19 – Second speed camera at Eglingham (Cllr Logan) update.
Requested Agenda Items:
a. <u>Suggestion boxes</u> – For discussion and decision if any suggestions have been
received.
b. Eglingham Neighbourhood Plan – For update and decision on date of proposed
briefing from NCC NP team.
c. <u>NALC standing orders and financial regs</u> . For discussion and decision (Appendix A)
d. <u>Review of Code of Conduct</u> – For discussion and decision and signature of forms to
agree to comply with the Code (Appendix B).
e. Refurbishment of bus shelter and bin relocation. For update from Clerk, and decision
e. <u>Refurbishment of bus shelter and bin relocation</u> . For update from Clerk, and decision on applying for Planning advice (£20).
 e. <u>Refurbishment of bus shelter and bin relocation.</u> For update from Clerk, and decision on applying for Planning advice (£20). f. <u>Development of the Community Field/Greens/potential allotments</u> (Cllr Turner) For
 e. <u>Refurbishment of bus shelter and bin relocation.</u> For update from Clerk, and decision on applying for Planning advice (£20). f. <u>Development of the Community Field/Greens/potential allotments</u> (Cllr Turner) For discussion.
 e. <u>Refurbishment of bus shelter and bin relocation.</u> For update from Clerk, and decision on applying for Planning advice (£20). f. <u>Development of the Community Field/Greens/potential allotments</u> (Cllr Turner) For discussion. g. <u>Litter/Dog Bins at the bottom of the Tarry, and North</u> Charlton (Cllr McGarrigle) – For
 e. <u>Refurbishment of bus shelter and bin relocation.</u> For update from Clerk, and decision on applying for Planning advice (£20). f. <u>Development of the Community Field/Greens/potential allotments</u> (Cllr Turner) For discussion. g. <u>Litter/Dog Bins at the bottom of the Tarry, and North</u> Charlton (Cllr McGarrigle) – For discussion and decision on purchase.
 e. <u>Refurbishment of bus shelter and bin relocation.</u> For update from Clerk, and decision on applying for Planning advice (£20). f. <u>Development of the Community Field/Greens/potential allotments</u> (Cllr Turner) For discussion. g. <u>Litter/Dog Bins at the bottom of the Tarry, and North</u> Charlton (Cllr McGarrigle) – For discussion and decision on purchase. h. <u>Planning Training for Councillors</u> – Decision needed on method of provision and
 e. <u>Refurbishment of bus shelter and bin relocation.</u> For update from Clerk, and decision on applying for Planning advice (£20). f. <u>Development of the Community Field/Greens/potential allotments</u> (Cllr Turner) For discussion. g. <u>Litter/Dog Bins at the bottom of the Tarry, and North</u> Charlton (Cllr McGarrigle) – For discussion and decision on purchase. h. <u>Planning Training for Councillors</u> – Decision needed on method of provision and possible date.
 e. <u>Refurbishment of bus shelter and bin relocation.</u> For update from Clerk, and decision on applying for Planning advice (£20). f. <u>Development of the Community Field/Greens/potential allotments</u> (Cllr Turner) For discussion. g. <u>Litter/Dog Bins at the bottom of the Tarry, and North</u> Charlton (Cllr McGarrigle) – For discussion and decision on purchase. h. <u>Planning Training for Councillors</u> – Decision needed on method of provision and

	k. Request for Parish Council to take a lease (subject to contract) for South Charlton
	Community Allotment (Cllr Turner) for discussion and decision.
42/22	Depart from County Counciller: The report for Contember 2022 has been previously
43/22	Report from County Councillor: The report for September 2022 has been previously circulated.
44/22	Finance:
	a. Clerk's salary and expenses from July 24/7/22 to 27/8/22 24.75 x hrs x £11.73 = 290.32 + Expenses £62.79 Total £353.11
	(Cheque to Newton on the Moor & Swarland PC).
	b.Receipts: Groundwork UK (for the Neighbourhood Plan project) £6,500.
	c.Payments: Information Commissioners Office – Data Protection Fee annual renewal. £40.
	d.Treasurers Account balance to be reported at meeting. Business savings Account: £2710.40
45/22	Planning Matters – For an upto date list please see the NCC Planning Portal.
	Planning Decisions 21/02948/FUL Land At South West Of Tynely Farm Ellingham Northumberland. Siting of
	1 No. glamping pod. Application PERMITTED 11/8/22
	21/03539/FUL Land East Of The Hermitage, Ellingham, Northumberland. New dwelling in garden of existing dwelling. Application PERMITTED 12/8/22.
	Applications Awaiting decision.
	22/01757/FUL – Land south of Garden Cottage, Charlton Hall, Eglingham. Extension and retention of temporary dwelling. As at 27/8/22 still awaiting decision.
	22/02447/FUL - The Old Stables Eglingham Village Eglingham Northumberland NE66 2TX. Proposed sun room extension. As at 27/8/22 still awaiting decision.
	22/02447/LBC - The Old Stables Eglingham Village Eglingham Northumberland NE66 2TX. Listed building consent. Proposed sun room extension. As at 27/8/22 still awaiting decision.
46/22	Other Correspondence: previously circulated - no action required
	 Ellingham Neighbourhood Plan for consultation. NCC Free Tree Giveaway
47/22	Any Other Urgent Issues
48/22	Date and Time of the Next Meeting
	Future Meetings:
	Thursday 13 October 2022 at 7.30pm – St Maurices as Eglingham Village Hall is not
	available. Thursday 24 November 2022 at 7.30pm – South Charlton Village Hall
1	